


http://www.colfax-ca.gov/


 

City of Colfax 1 
City Council Minutes September 14, 2016 
 

 

City of Colfax 
City Council Minutes 
Regular Meeting of Wednesday, September 14, 2016 
City Hall Council Chambers 
33 S. Main Street, Colfax CA 
 

 

 

1 CONVENE MEETING 
1A. Call to Order 

Mayor Parnham called the meeting to order at 7:00PM. 
1B. Pledge of Allegiance 

Local Business Owner Jim Dion led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
1C. Roll Call 

Council members present:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Parnham, Stockwin 
1D. Approval of Agenda Order 

On a motion by Councilmember Hesch, seconded by Councilmember Stockwin, the City 
Council approved the agenda. 
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Parnham, Stockwin 
 

2 PRESENTATION 
2A. Presentation by Placer Sierra Railroad Heritage Society (PSRHS) ɀ Caboose 

Management Proposal  
Lonnie Dixon of the PSRHS presented a proposal to take operational control of the 
caboose at Roy Toms Plaza in exchange for maintaining the caboose.  Council supports the 
concept and asked staff put an item on the next agenda. 
 

3 CONSENT CALENDAR 
3A.  Minutes of the City Council Meeting of August 10, 2016 

Recommendation:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 10, 2016. 
3B. Cash Summary Report ɀ July 2016 
 Recommendation:  Receive and File. 
3C. Highway 174 Gateway Monument Sign Maintenance Agreement 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 37-2016 Authorizing the City Manager to execute a 

Highway Maintenance Agreement with the State of California for the Highway 174 
Gateway Monument Sign Project. 

3D. Adoption of FEMA Hazard Mitigation Plan Update for Placer County 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 38-2016 Adopting the Placer County 2016 Local 

Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan  
3E. Transit Center Funding Grant 
 Recommendation:  For information only 
3F. Mink Creek Petition 

Recommendation:  For information only  
 

Councilmembers pulled Items 3A, 3C, 3D, 3E and 3F. 
On a motion by Councilmember Stockwin, seconded by Councilmember Harvey, the City 
Council approved Item 3B on the Consent Calendar. 
AYES:  Douglass, Parnham, Harvey, Hesch, Stockwin 
 















 

City of Colfax 8 
City Council Minutes September 14, 2016 
 

 
Cina Loarie, from EVgo, ÁÎÓ×ÅÒÅÄ #ÏÕÎÃÉÌȭÓ ÑÕÅÓÔÉÏÎÓ ÁÎÄ ÅÎÃÏÕÒÁÇÅÄ #ÏÕÎÃÉÌ ÔÏ ÍÁËÅ Á 
quick decision as the grant funding for her company will be available for only a short time. 
 

Councilmember Hesch made a motion to Adopt Resolution 39-2016 subject to 
recommendation from an ad hoc committee for location and minor changes to the 
contract.  Councilmember Stockwin seconded the motion. 
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Parnham, Stockwin 
 

Mayor Parnham and Councilmember Hesch agreed to serve as the ad hoc committee. 
 

8 ADJOURNMENT 
 

As there was no further business on the agenda, Mayor Parnham adjourned the meeting 
at 10:20PM. 
 

Respectfully submitted to City Council this 28th day of September, 2016. 
 

 
 

 















Check Register Report

Checks Processed August 201 6 Date: 09/10/2016

Time: 12:52 pm
BANK: US BANK Page: 1

Status Void/Stop Vendor Vendor Name Check Description AmountDate Number

CITY OF COLFAX

Check Check
Number Date

us BANK Checks

51920 08/04/2016 Reconciled 01424 ALL PRO BACKFLOW BACKFLOW SERVICES 719.53
51921 08/04/2016 Reconciled 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX PROPANE SHERIFF DEPT 12.89
51922 08/04/2016 Reconciled 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX PROPANE CITY HALL 26.01
51923 08/04/2016 Reconciled 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX PROPANE FIRE HOUSE 17.83
51924 08/04/2016 Reconciled 02901 BUREAU VERITAS NORTH PLAN REVIEW 30 N. MAIN ST. 105.00

AMERICA
51925 08/04/2016 Reconciled 03204(2) CENTRALVALLEY 5% RETENTION PAID 3,436.04

ENGINEERING &
51 926 08/04/201 6 Reconciled 04253 DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SB11 86 01/02 201 6 81.30

SERVICES
51927 08/04/2016 Reconciled 06450 KURTIS H. FOX, M.D. STAFF IMMUNIZATIONNACCINES 294.00
51928 08/04/2016 Reconciled 09540 INTERSTATE SALES SIGN BRACKET & 136.10
51929 08/04/2016 Reconciled 14356 NORTHERN CALIFORNIA SPRKPLGS, RAGSHIRT, 799.58

GLOVE HARDCAP
51930 08/04/2016 Reconciled 16011(2) PELLETREAU, ANDERSON & JULY 2016 SERVICES 4,793.43

CABRAL
51 931 08/04/201 6 Reconciled 1 6035 PG&E STMT 7/22/201 6 22,631.98
51932 08/04/2016 Reconciled 16040A PITNEY BOWES JUNE 30 - SEPT 29, 2016 180.31
51933 08/04/2016 Reconciled 18090 RAMOS ENVIRONMENTAL USED OIL PICK UP 225.00

SERVICE
51934 08/04/2016 Reconciled 18400 RIEBESAUTO PARTS FIREALARM BATTERY 22.80
51 935 08/04/201 6 Reconciled 1 8900 SACRAMENTO AREA COUNCIL 201 6-201 7 MEMBERSHI P 355.00

OF
51936 08/04/2016 Reconciled 19059 SCHEMPF, JOHN MILEAGE REIMB JULY 2016 51.84
51937 08/04/2016 Reconciled 19396 SIERRASAFETYCOMPANY STREETSIGNS 171.66
51938 08/04/2016 Reconciled 19397 SIERRASAW 20 CHAINSAW 367.60
51939 08/04/2016 Reconciled 19791 SUTTER MEDICAL MEDICAL CHECKS STAFF 320.00

FOUNDATION
51940 08/04/2016 Reconciled 21695 USDA, RURAL DEVELOPMENT PAYOFF USDA LOAN 92-01 14,117.13
51941 08/04/2016 Reconciled 22106 VAN GRONINGEN & FINANCIAL CONSULTANT 7,655.55

ASSOCIATES
51942 08/04/2016 Reconciled 23450 WINNER CHEVROLET, INC. 1ST CONTRACT Q1/02 134,432.32
51946 08/17/2016 Reconciled 01414 ALHAMBRA & SIERRA SPRINGS WATER CITY HALL/CORP YARD 300.34
51947 08/17/2016 Reconciled 01424 ALL PRO BACKFLOW SERVICE CALL & RETEST 115.90
51948 08/17/2016 Reconciled 01460 AMERIPRIDE UNIFORM UNIFORMS & CLEANING 698.91

SERVICE SUPPLIES
51949 08/17/2016 Reconciled 01661 ARC N. MAIN ST BIKE LANES & 139.00
51950 08/17/2016 Reconciled 01766 AT&T MOBILITY JULY 2016 CELL PHONES 587.84
51951 08/17/2016 Reconciled 02630 BENNETT ENGINEERING N. MAIN ST. BIKE ROUTE 728.00

SERVICES
51952 08/17/2016 Reconciled 02829 BLUE RIBBON PERSONNEL ACT & LABOR WEEK OF 3,759.60

SERVICES
51953 08/17/2016 Reconciled 02901 BUREAU VERITAS NORTH BLDG. OFFICIAL SERVICES 5,440.00

AMERICA
51954 08/17/2016 Reconciled 03562 COMMERCIAL PUMP SERVICE, INSTALL 2 SUB PUMPS 1,090.00

INC
51955 08/17/2016 Reconciled 04234 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL AUG 2016 COPY MACHINE 469.43
51956 08/17/2016 Reconciled 04400 DIAMOND WELL DRILLING JUNE 2016 MONITORING 3,496.00

CO.
51957 08/17/2016 Printed 04592 DWAYNEARMSTRONG WWTP INTERNET 8/15/2016 99.95

COMMUNICATION
51958 08/17/2016 Reconciled 07460 GOLD COUNTRY MEDIA LEGAL NOTICE - BIDS N. MAIN ST 284.00
51959 08/17/2016 Reconciled 08660 HUNTAND SONS, INC. PUBLIC WORKS FUEL 385.61
51960 08/17/2016 Reconciled 11130 KRUGER, INC. WWTP SUPPLIES 217.77
51961 08/17/2016 Printed 16727 PONTICELLO ENTERPRISES STMT 8/11/2016 375.00
51962 08/17/2016 Printed 18193 RECOLOGYAUBURN PLACER DEBRIS BOX REMOVALJULY 2016 460.00
51963 08/17/2016 Reconciled 18194 RGS - REGIONAL GOV JULY 2016 PLANNING SERVICES 2,612.50

.

SERVICES
51964 08/17/2016 Reconciled 09095 JEFF SCOTT BOOT REIMBURSEMENT 53.99
51965 08/17/2016 Reconciled 20048 TALL BOOTS PUMPING LG TANK/SM LIFTTANK PUMPED 750.00

SERVICES
51966 08/17/2016 Reconciled 21560 US BANK CORPORATE PMT STMT 7/22/2016 2,258.52

SYSTEM
51967 08/17/2016 Reconciled 23169 WAVE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS COLFAX CORP YARD 54.90
51968 08/17/2016 Reconciled 23301 WESTERN PLACERWASTE JULY2O16SLUDGE REMOVAL 714.78
51969 08/25/2016 Printed 01500 ANDERSON’S SIERRA SUPPLIES 248.62

























http://www.fppc.ca.gov/Form700.html
http://www.fppc.ca.gov/the-law/fppc-regulations/regulations-index.html


http://www.fppc.ca.gov/Form700.html


























160928 Engineering Services Agreement Page 3 
 

CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE  

 

The City of Colfax is requesting the services of an engineering firm to provide on-call city 

engineering services under contract.  The consultant shall assign one individual as the City 

Engineer and primary contact, although additional consultant resources may be utilized to manage 

the services requested throughout the life of the contract.  Direction of such services will come 

from the City Manager or designee.  

 

The City is in need of a licensed civil engineer to act as the City Engineer in responsible charge of 

providing engineering oversight of new development, infrastructure, funding and project 

implementation.  Dane Schilling, PE will be designated as the City Engineer and Engineer of 

Record, and will approve all engineering plans, maps and reports, supervise and be responsible for 

managing federal-aid projects in accordance with Caltrans Local Programs, and advise the City on 

ordinances, regulations and financing options pertaining to engineering matters.  Coastland Civil 

Engineering, Inc., (ñCity Engineerò or ñConsultantò) will assist the City in developing working 

relationships with outside agencies and private utilities affecting the City.  While reporting to the 

City Manager or designee, Consultant will present information and recommendations to the City 

Council, as necessary, and respond to citizen complaints relating to engineering matters.   

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES  

 

A. General Engineering Services  

 

1. City Engineer will respond to engineering related questions and problems relating to City 

facilities that arise during the day-to-day operation of the City.  City Engineer will 

coordinate directly with operations staff, building officials, and/or sanitary engineering 

consultants.  

 

2. City Engineer will respond to engineering related questions and problems relating to 

potential development that arise during the day-to-day operation of the City.  

 

3. City Engineer will assist operations staff with condition-assessment and problem solving of 

existing City infrastructure and provide recommendations as requested.  

 

4. City Engineer will assist the City, in conjunction with the local Transportation Authority 

and Caltrans, in researching, recommending and managing internal and external funding for 

transportation projects.   

 

5. City Engineer will coordinate with other Departments, and outside agencies, to refine the 



































mailto:wes.heathcock@colfax-ca.gov
























v’ Our proposed City Engineer, Dane Schilling, PE, has more than 26 years of directly
applicable experience. He currently provides Contract City Engineer services to the cities
of Wheatland and Lincoln and has previously served as City Engineer for the cities of Yuba
City and Suisun.

v1’ With a staff of over 45 professional engineers,
technicians, plans examiners, construction managers,
building and construction inspectors, and support staff,
Coastland has ample resources to respond to the City’s
requests while still providing a highly personal approach, which
is not often found in larger firms.

v__ Coastland offers Certified Access Specialists (CASp) who
are tested and certified by the State as experts in the
provisions of current accessibility requirements. Our team’s
professional experience will help ensure the City is fully
compliant with ADA and Title 24 requirements, thereby
maximizing pedestrian safety.

v_ Coastland has the appropriate level of resources to provide -

very prompt and accurate services, while still maintaining a highly personal approach to
serving our clients. Our team understands what coordination efforts are required to provide
highly responsive service to our clients through on-call contracts.

vf Coastland is well-founded and dependable. Coastland has provided similar services to
public agencies for over 25 years. Over 90% of our work is from repeat clients, attesting to
client confidence and satisfaction.

CONCLUSION
Municipal engineering services are the core of our business. Based on our 25-year history, our
team can provide insight to problems or issues which other consultants may not have had
hands-on, practical experience. We are excited about this opportunity and we look forward to
long-lasting relations with the City of Colfax staff.

Client Testimonial

City of Colfax Qualifications to Provide City Engineer 5ervices [) a g E 9

ITEM 6C





















City of Piedmont
. Contract City Engineer (2009-current)
. Sewer Line Replacement Project, Sotello

Overlay, and many more CIP projects

City of Santa Rosa Utilities
Quality Control for over 50 utility improvement
design and construction projects, including:

Brentwood, Church, Sheridan, and Spring
Creek Sewer & Water Improvements

I Laguna Treatment Plant Sewer Interconnect
& Vault Improvements
Meadow Lane Effluent Storage Facilities
Pond C Repair
Farmers Lane Well Flushing Main Design

City of Wheatland
Contract City Engineer (2008-current)
Utility Master Plans
Downtown Corridor Improvement Plan

I Beale Air Force Base Regional Wastewater
Plant Study

City of Williams
I Contract City Engineer (2013)
. ARCO Service Station

Senior Complex
. 2Ol3WaterProjectClP 11-06
I DePue Parking Lot

City of Willows
. Contract City Engineer (2008-current)
K Dozens of CIP projects, including Sycamore

Street Slipline Project Sanitary Sewer
Replacement, Rehabilitation of Tehama
Street ARRA (multiple phases), 2009
Sidewalk Replacement, Bicycle Master Plan,
Streetlight Replacement and LLAD (3
years), Pavement Management Project
Updates

City of Suisun
City Engineering Oversight (QNQC)
Public Works Evaluation

. Main Street Rehabilitation

Sweetwater Springs Water District
Contract District Engineer (2010-current)

. Annual Capital Improvement Projects,
replacement of aging water pipelines (2012-
2014)

Contract Municipal Engineer & Capital
Improvement Programs

. City of Alameda (current)

. Town of Fairfax (current)

. City of lone (current)

. City of Lincoln (current)
I City of Piedmont (current)
I City of Wheatland (current)
I City of Willows (current)
. City of Cloverdale (1 995-2004)
. City of Clearlake (1992-1 996)
. City of Suisun City (2008-2014)

Assessment District Engineering:
1913/1915 Act
. Town of Windsor — Mitchell/Shiloh/Conde

Assessment District
I City of Healdsburg — Area A Assessment

District
I County of Sonoma — Canon Manor

Assessment District
. American Canyon — American Canyon Rd

East Assessment District
. Solano County — North Rural Vacaville

Water District Assessment District
S Sonoma County — Whaleship Dunes

Assessment District
. City of Clearlake — 8 Assessment Districts
. Town of Windsor — Vinecrest Road

Assessment District Reapportionment
U City of Healdsburg — Specific Plan Area A

Assessment District Reapportionment

J. Wanger Resume Page 2

ITEM 6C













City of lone
Contract City Engineer support services
Wastewater Treatment Plant Compliance Project

Konocti County Water District
S Water Treatment Plant Upgrades

City of Nevada City
Water/Wastewater Infrastructure Condition
Assessment & Operational Review

County of Nevada
S Penn Valley Pipeline Contract Administration

Pacific Union College
Wastewater Treatment Plant Evaluation

Placer County Water Agency
S Water Main Upgrades

Rancho Murieta Community Services District
District Engineering

City of Rohnert Park
R SE Rohnert Park Storage Tank & Pumping

Facility

City of Wheatland
I Contract City Engineer Support Services
a Beale Air Force Base Regional Wastewater

Plant Study
$ Water System SCADA Upgrades
d Water and Wastewater Systems Staff

Augmentation
I WVVTP Reliability Study

City of Willows
a Contract City Engineer Support Services
S VVVVTP Industrial SWPPP

Experience Prior to Coastland:
City of Gait

Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade NPDES
Feasibility Studies (options analysis, effluent
sampling study, monitoring, Laguna Creek flow
monitoring, tertiary filtration pilot tests)

I Control Building & Auxiliary Basin Pump Station
Live Oak Pump Station Replacement (ongoing)

. Wastewater Reclamation System Land
Management Plan

I 2002 Cease & Desist Order Reclamation
Expansion

S Field 19 & Storage Reservoir Reclamation
Expansion

m Wastewater Treatment Plant Pump Station
* % MG Sludge Lagoon Liner
* Wastewater Treatment Plant Groundwater

Monitoring
1 Industrial Park Water Treatment Plant (well,

storage, pump station & control building, water
treatment)

I Carillion Water Treatment Plant (1/2 mile
pipeline & water treatment plant expansion)

a Golden Heights Reservoir Recoating
I River Oaks Well
M Monterey Bay Well

Highway 99 Bore & Jack
S Gait Market Water Main and Fire Hydrant

Installation
a Gait Market Remote Parking Lots
I Gait Market Grounds Paving and Storm

Drainage Improvements
Bike Lane Improvements (7 miles)

‘ Corporation Yard Underground Storage Tank
Environmentai Investigation
Street Overiays

Amador Water Agency
S Sierra West Lift Station
a Pine Grove Biuffs Lift Station
S Urban Water Management Pian Update

Amador Centrai Office Park
(commercial/industrial development: pian review
and construction)

1 Sutter Creek Crossroads (commerciai
deveiopment: plan review and construction)

S Pine Grove Bluffs (commercial and residentiai
deveiopment: plan review)

- Gold Rush Ranch (commercial and residential
deveiopment: environmentai and entitlement
review)
Various other commerciai and residential
developments
Buckhorn Water Treatment Piant Backwash
Recycling Fiiter

I CAWP Distribution DBP Anaiysis

Tetra Tech EM Inc.
S Naval Faciiities Landfiii Groundwater Monitoring

j Griffin Resume. Page 2

ITEM 6C



























https://www.municode.com/library/
https://www.municode.com/library/


https://www.municode.com/library/























	00A 160928 Agenda
	03A160914 Minutes
	03B Cash Summary August 2016
	2017-02 Staff Report Cash Summary Aug 2016
	160928 Cash Summary Data

	03C Update Conflict of Interest Code
	01 160928 SR Conflict of Interest biennial update
	02 Resolution 40-2016 Conflict of Interest Code
	03 160928 Proposed Conflict of Interest Code
	04 IA 2016 Local Agency Notice
	05 Notes from FPPC on Conflict of Interest Code

	06A Fall Festival
	160928 SR New Events - Fall Festival
	Resolution 41-2016 Fall Festival
	160928 Fall Festival Map
	160921_Fall Festival_Approval Letter

	06B Homecoming Parade
	160928 SR New Events - Homecoming Parade
	Resolution 42-2016 Homecoming Parade
	Parade Route 2

	06C City Engineer
	City Engineer Staff Report 9.28.2016
	City Engineer Resolution 9.28.2016
	City Engineering Services Agreement (Final) 9.28.2016
	2016-17 Schedule of Hourly Rates Colfax City Engineering
	CITY OF COLFAX CITY ENGINEERING
	HOURLY RATES FOR PROPOSED PERSONNEL
	July 01, 2016 through June 30, 2017
	SCHEDULE OF HOURLY RATES
	July 01, 2016 through June 30, 2017
	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

	RFQ for City Engineer Final-2016
	Complete statement of qualifications

	06D Caboose to PSHRS
	160928 SR Caboose Maintenance Agreement
	160928 Caboose Proposal
	Chamber of Commerce Lease 2007

	06E Medical Marijuana Ordinance 2nd Read
	160928 SR Marijuana  Ordinance 2nd Reading 
	Ord 529 Cover
	Ord 529 Medical Marijuana

	06F Mobile Home Ordinance 2nd Read
	160928 SR Mobile Home  Ordinance 2nd Reading 
	Ord 530 Cover
	Ord 530 Mobile Home

	06G Centennial Dam
	160928 SR Centennial Dam
	ProjectMap1
	160323 Minutes Excerpt




